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This application is being continued by the applicant to the September 18, 2023 ZHM Hearing. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Thu Jul 13 2023 14:51:20  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: MM 23-0578 - Continuance Request
Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:58:21 AM
Attachments: image006.png

 

From: Alex Schaler 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:42 AM
To: 'Ball, Fred (Sam)' <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Tyler Hudson <thudson@gardnerbrewer.com>; 'kharey wisdom' <kwisdom19@gmail.com>;
'Steven Henry' <shenry@lincks.com>; 'Cody Hewitt' <cody@levelupflorida.com>; 'Karla Llanos'
<llanosk@plancom.org>; 'Perez, Richard' <PerezRL@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Megan Smith
<msmith@gardnerbrewer.com>
Subject: MM 23-0578 - Continuance Request
 
Good morning Sam,
 
Please accept this email as written documentation that the applicant on the above-referenced case
is hereby requesting a continuance to the September 18, 2023 ZHM hearing. We are currently
scheduled for the August 21, 2023 hearing, but need to update the traffic analysis to reflect a
recently entitled development that was originally excluded.
 
Thanks in advance and please contact me directly with any questions or concerns.
 
Alex Schaler, P.E.
Director of Entitlements
 

O: (813) 676-8084 | M: (850) 319-0782
E: aschaler@gardnerbrewer.com
400 N. Ashley Dr., Ste. 1100, Tampa, FL 33602
gardnerbrewer.com
 
The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it,
(ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained
in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Gardner Brewer Hudson, P.A. client(s) represented by the Firm in
the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
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